
Message 

  

From: Lucas, Sarah [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN = ccc 
Sent: 08/03/2019 20:38:21 

To: Harrison, Tara [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn= 3 

cc: Stout, Robert [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

Subject: Briefings for SWD -- Epic and bilats 

Attachments: CERAWeek Epic meeting -- SWD talking points and background -- v4.docx; CERAWeek 2019 -- SWD bilat -- Sarah 

Ladislaw.docx; CERAWeek 2019 -- SWD bilat -- Jason Bordoff.docx 

Hi Tara, 

Attached are briefings for: 
  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

  
  

2. Jason Bordoff introductory meeting — reviewed with Bob 

3. Sarah Ladislaw catch up meeting — reviewed with Bob 

Bob and | took a look at the other stakeholders who will be at CERA and think these are the right ones to target for this 

trip. 

Please let me know if you need anything else. Have a great weekend and safe travels to Houston — CERA will be an 

AWESOME event for everyone. 

All the best, 

Sarah 

Sarah Lucas 

Third Party Advocacy & Outreach 

office: mobile: AE | e-mail: bp.com 
BP America | 
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